
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:00 PM 
Comstock Building – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation:  8th Grade Graduates 
 

Mission Moment: SLP Presentation Mrs. McGovern’s Class 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills                                                                    April       GSL $ 192.50        SPED $ 1,185.50 

 May       GSL $  275.00       SPED $  563.05 
2. Final Approval of FY17 School Calendar 
3. FY18 Board and Committee Meeting Calendars 
4. Sub Consultants Contracts –Band, OT, Hearing Itinerant, Speech 
5. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
6. Leadership Team Reports  
7. Financial Statements 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. Executive Director Performance Review 
12. FY2018 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 

 
Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Action Agenda  

1A  –  Approve Legal Bills for $ 2,213.05 
2A  – Approve Final FY17 School Calendar 
3A – Approve Board and Committee Meeting Calendar 
4A – Approve Subconsultants Contracts for FY18 

      10A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
      13A – Approve FY18 Employee Roster and Summer Work Employees 
   
 

New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



April 20, 2017

FranczekRadelet
iTTOfi\hs 5

300 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 3400 I CHICAGO, IL 60606

T: 312.986.0300 I F: 312.986.9192 I WWW.FRANCZEK.COM

RESPICIO F. VAZQUEZ

312.786.6134

rfv@franczek.com

Geoff Deigan
Executive Director

Prairie Crossing Charter School
1531 Jones Point Road

Grayslake, IL 60030

Re: April 2017 Invoices
General School Law

Dear Geoff:

Enclosed please find our invoice No. 174972 for services rendered in March, 2017 for the
above-captioned matters.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

RFV:lmp
Enclosures

ee*r-

Respicio F. Vazquez

1680788.1



FranczekRadelet
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

300 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 3400 I CHICAGO, IL 60606 FEIN 36-3924177

T: 312.986.0300 I F: 312.986.9192 I WWW.FRANCZEK.COM

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Invoice Date: April 19, 2017 Invoice No. 174972 Matter No. 01907.107001

Geoff Deigan
Executive Director

Prairie Crossing Charter School
1531 Jones Point Road

Grayslake, IL 60030

FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES INCURRED THROUGH 03/31/17:

Matter No. Description

01907.107001 General School Law

Total

Fees

$1,375.00

Expenses

$0.00

Total

$1,375.00

$1,375.00 $0.00 $1,375.00

Fees $1,375.00
Costs Advanced and Expenses Incurred $0.00

CURRENT INVOICE DUE $1.375.00



May 9, 2017

FranczekRadelet
ATTORNEYS 8c COUNSELORS

300 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 3400 I CHICAGO, IL 60606

T: 312.986.0300 I F: 312.986.9192 I WWW.FRANCZEK.COM

RESPICIO F. VAZQUEZ

312.786.6134

rfv@franczek.com

Geoff Deigan
Executive Director

Prairie Crossing Charter School
1531 Jones Point Road

Grayslake, IL 60030

Re: May 2017 Invoices
General School Law

Dear Geoff:

Enclosed please find our invoice number 175313 for services rendered in April, 2017 for
the above-captioned matter.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

RFV/ltb

Enclosures

•i^r

Respicio F. Vazquez

1680788.2



FranczekRadelet
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

300 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE, SUITE 3400 I CHICAGO, IL 60606 FEIN 36-3924177

T: 312.986.0300 I F: 312.986.9192 I WWW.FRANCZEK.COM

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Invoice Date: May 9, 2017 Invoice No. 175313 Matter No. 01907.107001

Geoff Deigan
Executive Director

Prairie Crossing Charter School
1531 Jones Point Road

Grayslake, IL 60030

FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES INCURRED THROUGH 04/30/17:

Matter No. Description Fees Expenses Total

01907.107001 General School Law $495.00 $343.05 $838.05

Total $495.00 $343.05 $838.05

Fees $495.00

Costs Advanced and Expenses Incurred $343.05

CURRENT INVOICE DUE $838.05



5/17/2017 Public School Calendar View

http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalView.aspx?mode=o&key=42776 1/2

ISBE HOME  |  LOGOUT

 Public School Calendar  
  Amended Public School Calendar 2016-2017 View Page  SESSION

TIMEOUT  57:15

| Enter Cal | View Cal | Aprv/Disaprv Cal | Blank Cal | Enter School Building Interruption/Closure | View Only - School Building Interruption/Closure | Approve - School Building
Interruption/Closure | User Guide
Guidelines for School Calendar Preparation
 
The Amended  Public School Calendar 2016-2017 document status  is: Draft

Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year
Go to one page calendar for printing

Go to one page legend for printing
For 34-049-9000-90-9000 P rairie Crossing Charter School

Calendar Code Code Description No. of Days   Totals
X Pupil Attendance Day 185  

    Total Attendance Days: 185
TI Teacher Institute/Workshop 2  

    Total Calendar Days: 187
HOL Holiday 9  
NIA Not in Attendance 18  

Calendar for 34-049-9000-90-9000 Prairie  Crossing Charter School

Total Days of Attendance:  185
July 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
HOL

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

August 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
 

21
 

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
 

28
 

29
X

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

September 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
HOL

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
 

11
 

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
 

18
 

19
X

20
X

21
TI

22
X

23
X

24
 

25
 

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
X

30
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 July Atnd:  0          Accum:  0  Aug Atnd:  13          Accum:  13  Sept Atnd:  20          Accum:  33
October 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
X

7
X

8
 

9
 

10
HOL

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
 

16
 

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
 

23
 

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
 

30
 

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

November 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
X

5
 

6
 

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
 

13
 

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
 

20
 

21
X

22
X

23
NIA

24
HOL

25
NIA

26
 

27
 

28
X

29
X

30
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

December 2016

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
X

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
 

11
 

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
 

18
 

19
X

20
X

21
NIA

22
NIA

23
NIA

24
 

25
HOL

26
NIA

27
NIA

28
NIA

29
NIA

30
NIA

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

 Oct Atnd:  20           Accum:  53  Nov Atnd:  19          Accum:  72  Dec Atnd:  14          Accum:  86
January 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
HOL

2
NIA

3
NIA

4
X

5
X

6
X

7
 

8
 

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
 

15
 

16
HOL

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
 

22
 

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
 

29
 

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

February 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
 

5
 

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
 

12
HOL

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
TI

18
 

19
 

20
NIA

21
X

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
 

26
 

27
X

28
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

March 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
 

5
 

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
 

12
 

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
 

19
 

20
X

21
X

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
 

26
 

27
NIA

28
NIA

29
NIA

30
NIA

31
NIA

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 Jan Atnd:  19          Accum:  105  Feb Atnd:  18          Accum:  123  Mar Atnd:  18          Accum:  141
April 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
X

7
X

8
 

9
 

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
 

16
 

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
 

23
 

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

May 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
 

7
 

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
 

14
 

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
 

21
 

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
 

28
 

29
HOL

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

June 2017

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 Apr Atnd:  20          Accum:  161  May Atnd:  22          Accum:  183  June Atnd:  2          Accum:  185

PT / I n-Service/ School Improv./ Act of God/ Interrupted Days/ Delayed Start-Explanations
For 34-049-9000-90-9000 P rairie Crossing Charter School

 

School Begin Date: 08/15/2016 School End Date: 06/02/2017

Regular Day:  8:00AM -  3:30PM Instruct. Day Lgth: 6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

Calendar Differences Between  Current and Previous Approved Calendar
Calendar Code

Date Current Previous
05/26/2017 X XED
05/30/2017 X XED
05/31/2017 X XED
06/01/2017 X XED
06/02/2017 X XED

http://www.isbe.net/
http://www.isbe.net/
javascript:;
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSel.aspx?menu=ec
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSel.aspx?menu=vc
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSel.aspx?menu=ac
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSel.aspx?menu=bc
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSelIntrptDayRqst.aspx?menu=ei
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSelViewIntrptDayRqst.aspx?menu=vi
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalSelViewIntrptDayRqst.aspx?menu=ai
http://webprod1.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalShowWindow.aspx?menu=ug
javascript:__doPostBack('btnhrefGuidelines','')
javascript:__doPostBack('lnkbtnPrintCal','')
javascript:__doPostBack('lnkbtnPrintLeg','')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6022')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6023')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6024')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6025')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6026')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6027')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6028')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6029')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6030')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6031')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6032')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6033')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6034')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6035')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6036')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6037')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6038')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6039')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6040')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6041')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6042')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6043')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6044')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6045')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6046')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6047')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6048')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6049')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6050')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6051')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6052')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6053')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6054')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6055')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6056')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6057')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6058')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6059')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6060')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6061')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6062')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','6063')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6050')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6051')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6052')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6053')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6054')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6055')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6056')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6057')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6058')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6059')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6060')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6061')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6062')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6063')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6064')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6065')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6066')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6067')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6068')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6069')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6070')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6071')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6072')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6073')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6074')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6075')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6076')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6077')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6078')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6079')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6080')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6081')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6082')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6083')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6084')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6085')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6086')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6087')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6088')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6089')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6090')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','6091')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6085')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6086')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6087')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6088')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6089')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6090')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6091')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6092')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6093')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6094')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6095')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6096')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6097')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6098')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6099')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6100')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6101')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6102')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6103')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6104')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6105')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6106')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6107')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6108')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6109')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6110')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6111')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6112')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6113')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6114')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6115')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6116')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6117')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6118')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6119')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6120')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6121')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6122')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6123')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6124')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6125')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','6126')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6113')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6114')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6115')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6116')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6117')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6118')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6119')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6120')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6121')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6122')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6123')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6124')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6125')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6126')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6127')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6128')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6129')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6130')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6131')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6132')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6133')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6134')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6135')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6136')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6137')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6138')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6139')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6140')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6141')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6142')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6143')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6144')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6145')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6146')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6147')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6148')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6149')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6150')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6151')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6152')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6153')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','6154')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6148')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6149')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6150')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6151')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6152')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6153')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6154')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6155')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6156')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6157')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6158')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6159')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6160')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6161')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6162')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6163')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6164')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6165')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6166')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6167')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6168')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6169')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6170')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6171')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6172')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6173')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6174')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6175')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6176')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6177')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6178')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6179')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6180')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6181')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6182')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6183')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6184')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6185')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6186')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6187')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6188')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','6189')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6176')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6177')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6178')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6179')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6180')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6181')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6182')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6183')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6184')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6185')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6186')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6187')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6188')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6189')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6190')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6191')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6192')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6193')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6194')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6195')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6196')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6197')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6198')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6199')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6200')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6201')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6202')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6203')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6204')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6205')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6206')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6207')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6208')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6209')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6210')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6211')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6212')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6213')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6214')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6215')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6216')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','6217')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6204')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6205')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6206')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6207')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6208')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6209')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6210')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6211')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6212')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6213')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6214')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6215')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6216')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6217')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6218')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6219')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6220')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6221')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6222')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6223')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6224')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6225')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6226')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6227')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6228')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6229')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6230')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6231')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6232')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6233')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6234')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6235')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6236')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6237')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6238')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6239')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6240')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6241')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6242')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6243')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6244')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','6245')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6239')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6240')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6241')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6242')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6243')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6244')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6245')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6246')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6247')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6248')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6249')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6250')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6251')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6252')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6253')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6254')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6255')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6256')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6257')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6258')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6259')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6260')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6261')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6262')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6263')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6264')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6265')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6266')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6267')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6268')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6269')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6270')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6271')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6272')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6273')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6274')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6275')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6276')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6277')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6278')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6279')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','6280')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6267')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6268')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6269')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6270')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6271')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6272')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6273')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6274')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6275')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6276')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6277')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6278')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6279')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6280')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6281')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6282')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6283')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6284')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6285')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6286')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6287')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6288')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6289')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6290')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6291')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6292')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6293')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6294')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6295')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6296')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6297')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6298')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6299')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6300')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6301')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6302')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6303')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6304')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6305')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6306')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6307')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','6308')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6295')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6296')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6297')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6298')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6299')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6300')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6301')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6302')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6303')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6304')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6305')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6306')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6307')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6308')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6309')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6310')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6311')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6312')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6313')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6314')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6315')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6316')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6317')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6318')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6319')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6320')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6321')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6322')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6323')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6324')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6325')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6326')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6327')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6328')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6329')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6330')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6331')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6332')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6333')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6334')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6335')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','6336')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6323')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6324')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6325')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6326')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6327')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6328')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6329')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6330')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6331')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6332')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6333')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6334')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6335')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6336')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6337')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6338')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6339')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6340')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6341')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6342')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6343')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6344')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6345')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6346')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6347')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6348')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6349')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6350')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6351')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6352')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6353')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6354')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6355')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6356')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6357')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6358')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6359')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6360')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6361')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6362')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6363')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','6364')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6358')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6359')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6360')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6361')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6362')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6363')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6364')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6365')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6366')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6367')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6368')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6369')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6370')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6371')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6372')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6373')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6374')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6375')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6376')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6377')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6378')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6379')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6380')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6381')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6382')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6383')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6384')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6385')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6386')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6387')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6388')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6389')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6390')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6391')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6392')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6393')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6394')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6395')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6396')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6397')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6398')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','6399')


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 ER 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Sept. 5……….No School: Labor Day 22 23 24 ER 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 Sept. 7…..…..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 29 30 31

Sept. 21 ….…No School: Teacher In-Service 

S M T W T F S Oct. 10 …....No School: Columbus Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 Oct. 19  …...Early Release: Teacher In-Service 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 ER 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Nov. 2 ……..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Nov. 4 ….….End of 1st Trimester (57) 19 20 21 ER 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 Nov. 21….…Conferences - Early Release 26 27 28

Nov. 22 .…...Conferences - Early Release

Nov. 23 ……No School: Nonattendance Day 

S M T W T F S Nov. 24 ……No School: Thanksgiving Day S M T W T F S

1 Nov. 25 ……No School: Nonattendance Day 1 2 3 4

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 ER ER 11

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Dec.  7 …….Early Release: Teacher In-Service 12 13 14 ER 16 17 18

16 17 18 ER 20 21 22 Dec. 21-Jan. 03....No School: Winter Break 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
23     

30

24     

31 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 4 ….…..School Reconvenes

Jan. 16 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day

S M T W T F S Jan. 25 ..…..Early Release: Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

1 ER 3 4 5 1

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Feb. 17….... No School: Teacher In-Service 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Feb. 20….... No School: President's Day 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

20 ER ER 23 24 25 26 Feb. 22 ...….Early Release: Teacher In-Service 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

27 28 29 30 Feb. 24 …....End of 2nd Trimester (64 days)
23     

30 24 25 26 27 28 29

Mar. 9 .........Conferences – Early Release

S M T W T F S Mar. 10........Conferences – Early Release S M T W T F S

1 2 3 Mar. 15  ......Early Release: Teacher In-Service 1 2 ER 4 5 6

4 5 6 ER 8 9 10 Mar. 27-31 ..No School: Spring Break 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Apr.  3 ……..School Reconvenes 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 28 29 30 31

May 3  ..…...Early Release: Teacher In-Service

May 29 ...….No School: Memorial Day

S M T W T F S

    Break June 1 ........ 8th Grade Graduation 1 ER 3

June 2 ….....End of 3rd Trimester(64 days) 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

   Holidays/Non Student Attendance June 2 .…….Last Day of School: Early Release 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

   End of Trimester 25 26 27 28 29 30

      Key

All Day Teacher In-Service

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Early Release Teacher In-Service

   Early Release Dismissal at 1:00 p.m. Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Day Before Thanksgiving 

LEGEND

October 2016

May 2017

June 2017

January 2017August 2016

November 2016 April 2017

September 2016 February 2017

 Calendar

   Prairie Crossing Charter School

 2016 - 2017

Aug. 10-12….No School: Teacher In-Service

Aug. 15 .........First Day of School / Early Release

December 2016

March 2017



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15
Fin/

Gov 17 18 19 20

16 17
Fin/

Gov 19 20 21 22 21 22 BRD ER 25 26 27
23/ 

30

24/ 

31
BRD 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

Sept. 4…....…No School: Labor Day

Sept. 11  Academic Committee Meeting 6 PM

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 ER
Fin/

Gov 16 17 18 19 Oct. 6 ….…No School: Teacher In-Service 11 12 13 14 ER 16 17

20 21 BRD 23 24 25 26 Oct.  9 …....No School: Columbus Day 18 19
Fin/

Gov 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31 25 26 BRD 28

S M T W T F S Nov. 20-21.…Conferences - Early Release S M T W T F S

ER 2 Nov. 22 -24…No School: Nonattendance Day 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 ACE 6 7 CER CER 10

10 ACE 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 ER 15 16 17

17 18
Fin/

Gov
ER 21 22 23 18 19 BRD 21 22 23 24

24 25 BRD 27 28 29 30 Dec. 4  Academic Committee Meeting 6 PM 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S Dec. 25-Jan. 05....No School: Winter Break S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Jan. 8 ….…..School Reconvenes 8 9 10 ER 12 13 14

15 16
Fin/

Gov
ER 19 20 21 Jan. 15 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day 15 16

Fin/

Gov 18 19 20 21

22 23 BRD 25 26 27 28 22 23 BRD 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 29 30

Feb. 16….... No School: Teacher In-Service 

S M T W T F S Feb. 19….... No School: President's Day S M T W T F S

ER 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 ER 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14
Fin/

Gov 16 17 18 19

19 CER CER 22 23 24 25 Mar. 5  Academic Committee Meeting 6 PM 20 21 BRD 23 24 25 26

26 27 BRD 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

Mar. 26-30 ..No School: Spring Break

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 ER 2

3 ACE 5 ER 7 8 9 3 ACE 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 BRD 20 21 ER 23 17 18
Fin/

Gov 20 21 22 23
24     

31 25 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 BRD 27 28 29 30

May 28 ...….No School: Memorial Day Key

All Day Teacher In-Service

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * June 4  Academic Committee Meeting 6 PM Early Release Teacher In-Service

   E.R. Dismissal at 1:00 p.m. Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Board and Committee Meetings 

         End of Trimester

June 2018

September 2017

August 2017 February 2018

October 2017

November 2017

April 2018

December 2017

May 2018

Oct. 17  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Oct. 24   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Sept. 19  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Sept. 26  Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Nov. 28   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Nov. ?  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Board/Committee Meeting Calendar

   Prairie Crossing Charter School

 2017 - 2018

Aug. 14 .........First Day of School / Early Release

January 2018

Aug. 15  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Aug. 22  Board Meeting @ 7 PM

July 2017 Jul. 18  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Jul. 25 Board Meeting @ 7 PM

March 2018

Feb. 20  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Feb. 27   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Mar. ?  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Mar. 20   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Dec. ?  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Dec. 19   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Jan. 15  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Jan. 23   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

June 26   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

Apr. 17  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

Apr. 24   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

May 15  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM

May 22   Board Meeting @ 7 PM

June 19  Finance @ 6pm & Goverance @ 7 PM



1

Geoff Deigan

Subject: FW: Staffing Confirmation

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Mark Tiefenbrun, Accountable Healthcare Staffing <info@apihealthcare.com> 
Date: Tue, May 9, 2017 at 8:47 AM 
Subject: Staffing Confirmation 
To: jloustaunau@pccharterschool.org 
 

 

***** STAFFING REQUEST ‐ PLEASE REVIEW THIS DOCUMENT ***** 

  
RESPONSE REQUIRED:    either REPLY to this email  or PRINT, SIGN and RETURN 

  

Client requests the services of Accountable Healthcare Staffing (AHS) in providing an AHS 
Healthcare Professional to work the following assignment: 

Client Name: Prairie Crossing Charter School                

Client Address: 1531 Jones Point Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 

Client Phone: 847-543-9722   

Client Fax:  

Therapist Name:  Susannah Szeidel Cox 

Job Description: PT 

Start Date:      8/14/2017      

Start Time:     TBD       

Estimated End Date: 6/1/2018 

Bill Rate:   $67 per hour            

Report To: Jessica Loustaunau       

Job Comments:  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.



2

Accountable Healthcare Staffing credentialing includes a criminal background check (which includes 
OIG and National Sex Offenders Registry), fingerprinting as required by state regulations, drug test, 
reference checks, licensure/certifications as required per state and discipline, and HIPAA 
acknowledgement.  
  
Please let your Accountable representative know ASAP if Prairie Crossing Charter School requires 
additional credentialing  (TB test, CPR, Proof of Immunizations, Heb B, etc.) 
  
A reply to this message or signature below without specific credentialing requests will be considered 
approval of Accountable Healthcare Staffing's current requirements. 
  
Hours in excess of 40 per week will be billed at time and 1/2.  Should the therapist be unable to fill 
this assignment due to illness or other unforeseen emergency, Accountable Healthcare Staffing will 
make every effort to provide a substitute.  Accountable Healthcare Staffing has no control over these 
circumstances and can assume no liability.   

Accountable Healthcare Staffing does not provide testing materials or equipment for this assignment. 

If the Client or its affiliate hires the above candidate within one (1) year from the date of this request, 
the Client will pay Accountable Healthcare Staffing a placement fee equal to 20% of the candidate's 
first year total compensation, within thirty (30) days after the candidate commences work.   

  

Signature:___________________________________________  Date:_______________________ 

  

A reply to this message via email without specific changes will be considered approval for 
Accountable Healthcare Staffing to send the candidate to the client location. 

Thank you for using a Accountable Healthcare Staffing - the BEST the industry has to offer! 

  

 

Mark Tiefenbrun 

MarkTiefenbrun@AHCStaff.com 

www.ahcstaff.com  

  

  

EMAIL and FAX NOTICE: 

This transmission may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may 
not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information.  If you have received this in error, please 
reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is 
a violation of federal 



Hearing Itinerant Provider Agreement 
 

This Hearing Itinerant Provider Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated May_____, 2017 (“Effective Date”) by and 
between Building Blocks for Kids’ Success, with an office at 10 Robin Crest Rd. Hawthorn Woods, IL 60047 
(“Provider”) and Prairie Crossing Charter School with an office at Jones Point Rd Grayslake, IL 60030 
(“Contractor”).  
 
WHEREAS Contractor requests that the Provider provide hearing itinerant services to Contractor and Provider 
agrees to provide such services to Contractor.  
 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements below, and intending to be legally bound, the parties 
agree: 
 

1. Services. The Provider will provide hearing itinerant services (“Services”) to Contractor. The Services 
include the following: 

a. Hearing itinerant evaluations, consult and direct services as requested by Contractor; 
b. Consultation with outside agencies; 
c. Participate in district training as requested by Contractor; 
d. Attend IEP and 504 meetings; 
e. Attend Student Service Team meetings; 

2. In relation to the Services described herein, Contractor will provide the following to Provider: 
a. All pertinent files of child’s individualized education plan, 504 Plan and student records 
b. Necessary supplies and/or equipment that will enable the Provider to provide Services 

described herein or such other items as mutually agreed upon by the parties. 
3. Term. The term of this Agreement is as follows: August 9, 2017 through June 1, 2018 (“Term”).  
4. During the Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for hours not to exceed an average of 

four (4) hours per week, for a total of 38 weeks or 152 hours for the Term with a minimum of 3 hours 
per date of service invoiced.  

5. In the event Provider provides additional necessary hours, compensation will be paid at an hourly rate 
of $90/hour.  

6. Compensation. In consideration of performance of the Services described herein, Contractor will pay 
Provider at a rate of $90/hour for the Term. Contractor payments shall be made upon receipt of invoice. 

7. Confidentiality. All records and other information concerning persons served under this Agreement is 
confidential pursuant to state and federal regulations and shall be protected by the Provider from 
unauthorized disclosure. 

8. Non-compete. Contractor will not employ employees of Provider within 2 years of Agreement through 
independent contract or another entity.  

9. Contingency. Provider understands and acknowledges under state law, the Illinois State Board of 
Education can terminate Contractor’s charter under certain conditions. 

10. Miscellaneous.  
a. All Services shall be rendered under the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in 

accordance with applicable federal, state, and local laws.  



b. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, 
which supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, and constitutes the complete 
agreement and understanding, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

c. If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement are for any reason held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement will be unimpaired and will remain in full force and effect, and the invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable provision will be replaced by a valid, legal and enforceable provision that comes 
closest to the intent of the parties underlying the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each hereby warrant 
and represent that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been and is on the Effective 
Date duly authorized to execute this Agreement.  
 
 
Building Blocks for Kid’s Success (“Provider”) PCCS (“Contractor”) 
 
Signature:____________________________ Signature:____________________________ 
 
Print Name:___________________________ Print Name:___________________________ 
 
Date:________________________________ Date:________________________________ 
 



Occupational Therapy Provider Agreement 
 

This Occupational Therapy Provider Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated May________,2017 
(“Effective Date”) by and between Building Blocks for Kids’ Success, with an office at 10 Robin Crest 
Rd. Hawthorn Woods, IL 60047 (“Provider”) and Prairie Crossing Charter School with an office at 
1531 Jones Point Rd. Grayslake, IL 60030 (“Contractor”). 
 
WHEREAS Contractor requests that the Provider provide occupational therapy services to Contractor 
and Provider agrees to provide such occupational therapy services to Contractor.  
 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements below, and intending to be legally bound,              
the parties agree: 

1. Services.  The Provider will provide occupational therapy services (“Services”) to Contractor.  The 
Services include the following: 
a. Occupational therapy evaluations and treatments to those children as requested by Contractor; 
b. Consultation with outside agencies; 
c. Participate in district training as requested by Contractor; 
d. Attend individualized education plan meetings;  
e. Attend SST meetings;  
f. Consult and provide response to intervention strategies such as fine motor groups and sensory 

motor groups; and 
2. In relation to the Services described herein, Contractor will provide the following to Provider: 

a. All pertinent files of child’s individualized education plan, occupational therapy history and 
development progress; and 

b. Necessary supplies and/or equipment that will enable the Provider to provide the Services 
described herein or such other items as mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

3. Term.  The term of this Agreement is as follows: June 12, 2017 through July 7, 2017, (“2017 
Summer Term”); August 9, 2017 through June 1, 2018 (“School Year Term”).  The 2017 Summer 
Term and School Year Term shall be collectively referred to herein as the “Term”. 

4. During the 2017 Summer Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for hours not to 
exceed an average of three (3) hours per day for a total of four (4) days. If student need does not 
warrant the need for a three(3) hour day a minimum of 3 hours will be billed. 

5. During the School Year Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for hours not to 
exceed an average of twenty-five (25) hours per week, for a total of 38 weeks.  

6. This Agreement will automatically renew for successive 12 month Term unless prior written 
notification is made by either party 90 days prior to the end of the School Year Term. 

7. In the event Provider provides additional necessary hours, compensation will be paid at the hourly 
rate listed below.  

8. Compensation.  In consideration of performance of the Services described herein, Contractor will 
pay Provider at a rate of $75/hour.  Such payments shall be made biweekly in accordance with 
Contractor’s biweekly payment schedule. 

9. Confidentiality.  All records and other information concerning persons served under this 
Agreement is confidential pursuant to state and federal regulations and shall be protected by the 
Provider from unauthorized disclosure. 

10. Insurance.  Provider agrees to provide proof of and maintain Professional Liability insurance with 
a minimum of $1,000,000 per claim. 



11. Non-compete. Contractor will not employ employees of Provider within 2 years of Agreement 
through independent contract or another entity.  

12. Contingency. Provider understands and acknowledges under state law, the Illinois State Board of 
Education can terminate Contractor’s charter under certain conditions. 

13. Miscellaneous.  
a. All Services shall be rendered under the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in 

accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws.  
b. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, 

which supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, and constitutes the complete 
agreement and understanding, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

c. If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement are for any reason held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement will be unimpaired and will remain in full force and effect, and the invalid, illegal 
or unenforceable provision will be replaced by a valid, legal and enforceable provision that 
comes closest to the intent of the parties underlying the invalid, illegal or unenforceable 
provision. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each 
hereby warrant and represent that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been 
and is on the Effective Date duly authorized to execute this Agreement. 
 
 
Building Blocks for Kid’s Success (“Provider”) PCCS (“Contractor”) 
 
Signature:____________________________ Signature:____________________________ 
 
Print Name:___________________________ Print Name:___________________________ 
 
Date:________________________________ Date:________________________________ 
 

 



Occupational Therapy Provider Agreement 
 

This Occupational Therapy Provider Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated May________,2017 
(“Effective Date”) by and between Building Blocks for Kids’ Success, with an office at 10 Robin Crest 
Rd. Hawthorn Woods, IL 60047 (“Provider”) and Prairie Crossing Charter School with an office at 
1531 Jones Point Rd. Grayslake, IL 60030 (“Contractor”). 
 
WHEREAS Contractor requests that the Provider provide occupational therapy services to Contractor 
and Provider agrees to provide such occupational therapy services to Contractor.  
 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements below, and intending to be legally bound,              
the parties agree: 

1. Services.  The Provider will provide occupational therapy services (“Services”) to Contractor.  The 
Services include the following: 
a. Occupational therapy evaluations and treatments to those children as requested by Contractor; 
b. Consultation with outside agencies; 
c. Participate in district training as requested by Contractor; 
d. Attend individualized education plan meetings;  
e. Attend SST meetings;  
f. Consult and provide response to intervention strategies such as fine motor groups and sensory 

motor groups; and 
2. In relation to the Services described herein, Contractor will provide the following to Provider: 

a. All pertinent files of child’s individualized education plan, occupational therapy history and 
development progress; and 

b. Necessary supplies and/or equipment that will enable the Provider to provide the Services 
described herein or such other items as mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

3. Term.  The term of this Agreement is as follows: June 12, 2017 through July 7, 2017, (“2017 
Summer Term”); August 9, 2017 through June 1, 2018 (“School Year Term”).  The 2017 Summer 
Term and School Year Term shall be collectively referred to herein as the “Term”. 

4. During the 2017 Summer Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for hours not to 
exceed an average of three (3) hours per day for a total of four (4) days. If student need does not 
warrant the need for a three(3) hour day a minimum of 3 hours will be billed. 

5. During the School Year Term, Provider shall provide Services to Contractor for hours not to 
exceed an average of twenty-five (25) hours per week, for a total of 38 weeks.  

6. This Agreement will automatically renew for successive 12 month Term unless prior written 
notification is made by either party 90 days prior to the end of the School Year Term. 

7. In the event Provider provides additional necessary hours, compensation will be paid at the hourly 
rate listed below.  

8. Compensation.  In consideration of performance of the Services described herein, Contractor will 
pay Provider at a rate of $75/hour.  Such payments shall be made biweekly in accordance with 
Contractor’s biweekly payment schedule. 

9. Confidentiality.  All records and other information concerning persons served under this 
Agreement is confidential pursuant to state and federal regulations and shall be protected by the 
Provider from unauthorized disclosure. 

10. Insurance.  Provider agrees to provide proof of and maintain Professional Liability insurance with 
a minimum of $1,000,000 per claim. 



11. Non-compete. Contractor will not employ employees of Provider within 2 years of Agreement 
through independent contract or another entity.  

12. Contingency. Provider understands and acknowledges under state law, the Illinois State Board of 
Education can terminate Contractor’s charter under certain conditions. 

13. Miscellaneous.  
a. All Services shall be rendered under the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in 

accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws.  
b. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, 

which supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, and constitutes the complete 
agreement and understanding, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

c. If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement are for any reason held to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement will be unimpaired and will remain in full force and effect, and the invalid, illegal 
or unenforceable provision will be replaced by a valid, legal and enforceable provision that 
comes closest to the intent of the parties underlying the invalid, illegal or unenforceable 
provision. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each 
hereby warrant and represent that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has been 
and is on the Effective Date duly authorized to execute this Agreement. 
 
 
Building Blocks for Kid’s Success (“Provider”) PCCS (“Contractor”) 
 
Signature:____________________________ Signature:____________________________ 
 
Print Name:___________________________ Print Name:___________________________ 
 
Date:________________________________ Date:________________________________ 
 

 



















 

 

April 24, 2017 
  
 To: Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 

1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, Illinois 60030 

Re: PCCS BAND PROGRAM 2017– 2018 
 

  
General Overview:   

 All bands before school, 7am, in gym: 
  Concert Band: Monday and Thursday 
  Intermediate Band: Tuesday and Friday 
  Beginning Band: Wednesday @7:15am 
  Jazz Combo: Tuesday in the barn 
 Lessons on Tuesday in the barn 
 
 Fees: First Term: September to December break  Second Term: January to Memorial Day 
  $225 Beginning Band     $275 Beginning Band 
  $275 Intermediate and Concert Band   $225 Intermediate and Concert Band 
  $100   Jazz Band     $100   Jazz Band 
   

     
Group instruction classes will be determined upon recruitment and retention of former students.   
Classes will be structured on like instruments where possible.  However, instrument families may  
be combined to accommodate scheduling. 
 
Recruitment will occur the first Monday morning of full classes in August 2017, pending school calendar, with 
a school assembly followed by each class, grades 3 through 8, meeting separately in the Barn to play 
instruments of their choice. A parent meeting will be held the following Thursday evening in August, 2017, 
pending school calendar, at 7:00PM in Helle Hall to register students and obtain instruments, music and 
supplies. Instruction will begin in early September 2017 and conclude the week before Memorial Day, 2018. 
Starting and ending dates to be determined by school calendar and subject to change depending upon school 
activities and barn availability. All students will participate in two concerts.  Students will be encouraged to 
participate in the North Shore Music Festival Solo and Ensemble Contest in March. 2018. 
 
We will bill and collect fees from parents.  All music, supplies, and instruments purchased for the music 
program shall remain our property. 
  
I will be stepping back from MTS and pass teaching and administrative responsibilities to my woodwind 
teacher, Jim Spigner.  I will serve as consultant to aid with a smooth transition while Jim assumes his 
responsibilities.  All provisions, including liability insurance, will continue as in the past. 
 
 
Submitted, 
 
James R. Kasprzyk, President 
Music Tutorial Services, Inc. 

 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 

 
 
 
“Prepare the Cabin for Takeoff” 
 
Here we go… this time of year is filled with mixed emotions for many – me too, as I see our 8th 
graders at the gate ready to embark on their new journey.  
 
We charge our days with Creating Natural Leaders; we ponder what that means, and we ask 
and are asked, "How's that gauged".  
 
In a system that is guided by metrics, rubrics and neatly wrapped boxes – it’s relieving to know 
that this School refuses to buy the bows. In light of the current national political context, I’ve 
been pondering how PCCS should evolve. Teaching and empowering smart, engaged future 
leaders through sustainable driven curricula is one of the answers. Investing in forging diverse 
future change-making natural leaders is imperative to ebbing the curves.  
 
So much of what PCCS aspires to - relies on others stepping out of immediate self-interest, 
whether to contribute time and perspective to larger objectives, or support a student they may 
never see again. Trust is the currency upon which generosity relies. There is freedom within it.  
 
Yet, watching our young adults through their final days of 8th grade, I wonder if they’re ready – 
With confidence and humility on behalf of all our staff I share… YES, they are. 
 
7, 6, 5, 4…. 
 
Let the countdown begin. At the conclusion of the May Board meeting, we will be in single digits 
for the students’ school year at PCCS.  To that end, at the Board meeting this month we will be: 

 Reviewing the Employee Roster for the FY18 school year 
 Discussing the Band, OT, Hearing Itinerant, and Speech sub consultant agreements with 

FY18 
 Preparing our summer work schedule and employees and  
 Talking about Graduation…. and more. 

 
Outreach and Partnerships 

  
Learn Charter School will again be partnering with PCCS by having up to three of their 
classrooms and teachers utilize our campus for their final week of the school. We are proud of 
this relationship and we will continue to reach beyond our campus engaging with other school 
districts throughout 2018 & beyond.  
 
The Illinois Network of Charter School’s President and Development Director recently visited to 
discuss strengthening our long-term relationship. For 2 + hours, we toured our campus and 
walked our hallways to get a deeper sense of what a day in the life at PCCS really means for our 
Staff, Students and Parents. They left confident in our relationship and we talked of more 
opportunities to be had in the future.  
 

 
From all of us, we hope the Parents, Students and Staff have a safe & relaxing summer… outside! 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director               
   



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

May 23, 2017 

 

 GSA / Grant payments received in April 2017: 
o (GL 4205) – IDEA Grant Q3 FY17 payment of $19,233 received 4/14/2017 
o (GL 4215) – Title I Grant Q3 FY17 payment of $11,676 received 4/14/2017 
o (GL 4220) – Title II Grant Q3 FY17 payment of $825 received 4/14/2017 
o (GL 4225 / GL 4230) – Q1 2017 Grant payments for Special Ed Personnel Grant 

and Special Ed Funding for Children were received 4/20/2017. 
o (GL 4295) – Other Grants: The first installment payment from the 

Transportation Grant and Outplacement Tuition Grant submitted from activity 

in FY16 was received 4/24/2017 

 

 Reporting in April/May: 
 ISBE EIS Employment and Position records and Non-Certified Staff 

aggregated FTE counts updated by 05/15/2017 deadline. 
 

 Quarterly reports (Q3 2017) submitted with assistance of Janette Siegel 
to the ISCSC 04/26/2017 
 

 TRS announced a rate increase for the following contributions effective  with the 
7/1/2017 contract year: 

o Employer TRS contribution on federally-funded salaries will increase from 
38.54% to 44.61%. 

o Member THIS Fund Contribution will increase from 1.12% to 1.18% 
o Employer THIS Fund Contribution will increase from 0.84% to 0.88% 
o Member TRS retirement contributions will remain unchanged at 9.0% 
o Employer TRS retirement contributions will remain unchanged at 0.58% 

 
 

 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 5/18/2017 












































